December 16, 2011
Joseph J. Casares, Jr. P.E.

Larkin Group NM Inc.

8500 Menaul Blvd NE, Suite A-440

Albuquerque, NM 87112

Re:
Bernalillo County Paradise Hills Community Center, 5901 Paradise Boulevard, Grading And Drainage Plan Engineer’s Stamp Date 12-07-11 (B10/D011)
Dear Mr. Casares,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12-14-11, the grading and Drainage Plan is approved for the proposed discharge into the exiting storm drain inlet located on the south side of the project.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.






Sincerely,






Shahab Biazar, P.E.






Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
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